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Evaluation Advisory Committee (EAC)

BY EMAIL AND WEB POSTING

Re: Updated DSM Evaluation Plan — 2021-2022 Calendar Years

EB-2015-0245

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) has posted an updated natural gas demand side
management (DSM) Evaluation, Measurement and Verification (EM&V) Plan. The
OEB'’s Evaluation Contractor, consulting firm DNV-GL, updated the previously issued
EM&V Plan to provide recommended evaluation activities for the OEB to consider
undertaking over the final two years of the current DSM term.

When making decisions on future DSM evaluation activities, the OEB will consider a
number of inputs, including the Evaluation Contractor’'s recommendations, input from
the Evaluation Advisory Committee, as well as the value, timeliness and resources

required to complete potential evaluation activities.

Questions about the OEB’s DSM evaluation activities should be directed to Josh

Wasylyk at josh.wasylyk@oeb.ca or 416-440-7723.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

Christine E. Long
Registrar
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